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APPROVAL, CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE OF OHIO AND THE
C. M. ROBINSON COMPANY, COLUMBUS, OHIO, FOR CONSTRUC-
TION AND COMPLETION OF COLD STORAGE ROOM, OHIO STATE
SANATORIUM, AT A COST OF $2,934.00.

CorumBus, OHro, May 7, 1923.

Department of Public. Welfare, Columbus, Olhio.

GENTLEMEN :—You have submitted for my approval contract between the State
of Ohio, acting by the Department of Welfare, and The C. M. Robinson Company
of Columbus, Ohio. This contract covers the construction and completion of Cold
Storage Rooms for the Ohio State Sanatorium, and calls for an expenditure of
$2,934.00. ~

You have submitted the certificate of the Director of Finance to the effect
that there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum sufficient to
cover the obligations of the contract.

You have further submitted evidence indicating that competitive bids were
taken and the contract awarded.

Finding said contract in proper legal form I have this day noted my approval
thereon and return the same herewith to you, together with all other data submitted
in this connection.

Respectfully,
C. C. CraBBE,
Attorney General,

314,

APPROVAL, GAS AND OIL LEASE IN ATHENS COUNTY, ATHENS,
OHIO, TO EDWIN B. SAYRE, ATHENS.

CoLtMmsus, OHIo, May 7, 1923,
Hon. Josern T. Tracy, Auditor of State, Columbus, Ohio.

Dear SIrR:—You have submitted for my approval a lease in triplicate, executed
by you on May 5th, 1923, granting to Edwin B. Sayre of Athens, Ohio, a gas and
oil lease on the following described premises, situated in the County of Athens,
State of Ohio, and being the South one-half of the Southwest one-quarter of
Section 16, Township 6, Range 12, being the Civil Township of Rome, the surface
of which is owned by Iva L. Morrison. This lease purports to have been entered
into in view of the provisions of section 3209-1 of the General Code.

Finding said lease in proper legal form I have this day noted my approval
thereon and return the original with two copies to you.

However, your attention is called to the fact that a part of one of the copies
(page 2) of the said lease, upon which is endorsed ”land department”, is not read-
able due to some error in typewriting.

Respectfully,
C. C. CraABBE,
Attorney General.



